

THE CIRCULAR CONGREGATIONAL CHURCH Charleston, S. C.

This church was organized in 1681 as The Independent Church of Charles Town, its "Meeting House" giving the name to Meeting Street. The church yard is the oldest burial ground in the city, and Lance Hall, in the church yard, is the oldest Sunday School building in the South.

PLACE STAMP HERE

POSTCARD

West Myack,

Genuine Natural Color. Made by Dexter Press, Inc.,